SIeightholme,Elena [PYR]
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From. Parker,Nadine [PYR]

Sent: October 14, 2004 4:06 PM

To: LaRusic,Adam [PYR]; Elner,Bob [PYR]; Robinson,Andrew [CEAA]
Cc: Butler,Rob [PYR]; Walls,Lisa [PYR]

Subject: RE: The Inter-causeway Issue

Thank you for your reply Adam. If all are in agreement with the proposal below, | can work on drafting the letter ASAP,
and will pass it through Bob and yourselves for review. | will discuss with Bob where it goes for signing out here.

Nadine

Nadine Parker

Environmental Assessment Officer
Canadian Wildlife Service

PWRC, RR#1 5421 Robertson Road
Delta, BC V4K 3N2

Phone 604 940 4685
Fax 604 946 7022

Email nadine.parker@ec.gc.ca

From: LaRusic,Adam [PYR]

Sent: October 14, 2004 3:23 PM

To: Elner,Bob [PYR]; Robinson,Andrew [CEAA]

Cc: Parker,Nadine [PYR]; Butler,Rob [PYR]; Walls,Lisa [PYR]
Subject: RE: The Inter-causeway Issue

Hi Folks,

We agree that a letter to the proponént in this instance would be appropriate. | can also foresee an eleventh-hour
stand-off over this issue, and in such a case we will want to have some firm documentation supporting our
viewpoint.

Our office would prefer if CWS drafted and signed the letter. We are happy to review the letter with respect to EA
process, policy and legislation.

Please let me know what you think.
Cheers
Adam

Adam La Rusic, P.Eng

Sr Enviranmental Assessment Engineer
Environmental Protection Branch
Environment Canada

201-401 Burrard St.

Vancouver, BC V6C 385

Telephone: (604) 666-8342
Fax: (604) 666-7294
email: adam larusic@ec.gc.ca



Sleightholme,Elena [PYR]
{

From: Walls,Lisa [PYR]

Sent: October 18, 2004 3:01 PM

To: LaRusic,Adam [PYR]

Subject: RE: Deltaport - T2 and Cumuiative Effects

| just spoke with Darrell. He confirmed that we will receive a copy of the draft letter for review. Apparently VPA was
presented with 3 options: (i) leave T2 in the CE assessment and recommend referral to Pane!; (ii) remove T2 from CE
assessment and go back out for consuiltation: (iii) letter from VPA explaining uncertainty with respect to T2 and
continuation as Comp Study wihout T2 but no need to consult on the change. | said this was a bit more definitive than
what we had discussed on Friday. Lisa

-----Original Message-----

From: LaRusic,Adam [PYR}
Sent: October 18, 2004 2:18 PM
To: Walls,Lisa [PYR]

Subject: Deitaport - T2 and Cumulative Effects
HiLisa,

| got a phone message from Georgina this morning who sat in on the call between VPA and DFO on the issue of T2
and the cumulative effects assessment. According to Georgina, the outcome is that VPA will be drafting a letter for
review by DFO legal and EC on the issue. More on this after | speak with Georgina in person tomorrow.

Cheers
Adam

Adam La Rusic, P.Eng

Sr Environmental Assessment Engineer
Environmental Protection Branch
Environment Canada

201-401 Burrard St.

Vancouver, BC V6C 385

Telephone: (604) 666-8342
Fax: (604) 666-7294
email; adam .larusic@ec.gc.ca



